
 
 

 

4 March 2013 
 
FUJIFILM Australia Pty Ltd 
PO Box 57 
Brookvale  NSW  2100 
 
Attention:  Mr R Blake 
 
Dear Sir, 

Re:  Flammable Liquid Stores at 114 Old Pittwater Rd, Brookvale 
 
Fujifilm Australia plan to install 2 off PR16D Storemasta Portable Flammable Liquid Stores at their premises at 114 
Old Pittwater Rd, Brookvale.  These stores are to be used for the storage of inks which are classified as Class 3 
flammable liquids under the Australian Dangerous Goods Code.  The stores are to be located and installed in 
accordance with the requirements  of AS1940-2004 The storage and handling of flammable of flammable and 
combustible liquids as generally indicated in the attached sketch. 
 
The purpose of this review is to consider the proposal against the document Applying SEPP 33 published by the 
NSW Department of Planning in January 2011, to determine if the proposed facility is potentially hazardous.  
 
Details of the stored products are summarised in the following table.  
 

Class Product UN PG Max Qty 

3 Ink 1210 II/III 4 t 

3 Solvents, Thinners, Cleaners 1993 II/III 4 t 

Total Class 3 Product - II/III 8 t 

 
A site inspection has identified that the two site boundaries adjacent to the proposed store location are cliff faces 
rising vertically above the level of the installation with natural bushland at their brows.  This Is not considered a 
“sensitive” land use. 
 
From Figure 9 of Applying SEPP 33 (see attached), it can be seen that for 8 t of Class 3 PGII/III flammable liquid, 
the boundary distance threshold for the potentially hazardous region is 4 m. 
 
As this installation is further than 4 m from its nearest boundaries, the proposal is not potentially hazardous. 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 

Richard Hall 
Member – Australasian Institute of Dangerous Goods Consultants 
 

 

        RICHARD HALL & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
ACN 003 998 909     ABN 91 145 055 930 

Office 2  Level 1, 157A Victoria Road  P.O. Box 186  Drummoyne  NSW 1470  
Phone: (02) 9719 1355  Fax: (02) 9719 8360 Mobile 0412 406 500 E-mail: rhall@richardhall.com.au 
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Applying SEPP 33 lJanuary2011

Figurc 9: Class 3PGll and 3Pclll Flammable Liquids
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